

**GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL
ORDINARY MEETING HELD 30 JULY 2015**

**NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with
Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972**

PRESENT:

Cllr Bozeat (Chairman), Cllrs Senior & Viney.

Also present:

Cllrs Blackburn, Green & Swiers.

PCSO Gallagher.

4 members of the public.

Dawn Naylor (Clerk).

APOLOGIES

Cllr David Green.

RESOLVED : That the above apology be noted.

69/15

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED : That no declarations were received.

70/15

MINUTES

RESOLVED: The Minutes of the meetings held on the 21 May 2015 as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

71/15

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED : That PCSO Gallagher read out the police report and discussed speeding issues within the village. 72/15

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Cllr Blackburn

Cllr Blackburn had nothing to report but agreed to take on the issue of overgrown foliage on paths from Gristhorpe and Filey rendering them unusable and will speak to Blue Dolphin regarding 'Caravans for Sale' signage. Cllr Blackburn also agreed to request some hazard signage for the blind bends on Filey Road, Leubberston if this will be allowed.

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cllr Green/Cllr Swiers

Cllr Green/Cllr Swiers reported on the following items:

- Plans have been passed for the Coventry University site.
- Camper vans on Filey Road.
- Agreed to follow up the concerns of a resident regarding the Sunday Market traffic maintenance.

Cllr Bozeat queried a planning application for Magdalen Farm advising that the parish council had not been asked to comment due to the property not been within Gristhorpe and Leubberston but will be seen mainly from our parish. Cllr Green will look into this.

RESOLVED : That the above reports be noted.

73/15

Gristhorpe – Filey Footway

RESOLVED : That Cllr Blackburn had agreed to deal with this item in his report above.

74/15

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED : That no comments were made.

75/15

FILMING OF MEETINGS

RESOLVED : That the council agreed to adopt the new Filming of Meetings guidelines as prepared by the YLCA.

76/15

SIGNAGE - Caravans for Sale	
RESOLVED : That Cllr Blackburn had agreed to deal with this item in his report above.	77/15
TRAFFIC – SUNDAY MARKET	
RESOLVED : That Cllr Simon Green has agreed to deal with this item in his report above.	78/15
SPEED RESTRICTIONS	
RESOLVED : That Cllr Blackburn has agreed to deal with this item in his report above.	79/15
FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES	
Cllr Viney discussed applying for funding for the parish. It was agreed that the clerk will place an item on the next agenda to discuss what the parish council needs will be for the next financial year.	
RESOLVED : That the above information be noted.	80/15
WORKING GROUP POWERS	
Cllr Viney requested that permission be given in order that funding forms can be completed between meetings in order for expediency. The clerk advised that so long as this is minuted/resolved properly this will be allowed.	
RESOLVED : That the above information be agreed.	81/15
FINANCE	
<u>Bank Reconciliation</u>	
RESOLVED : That the Bank Reconciliation be noted.	
<u>Cheques</u>	
RESOLVED : That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting to:	82/15
£1,832.25	
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
Cllr Senior - Cluster	
RESOLVED : That the above report be noted.	83/15
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED : That the following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda:	84/15
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Projects for 2016/2017 • Funding for above projects • Volunteers insurance 	
DATES OF THE NEXT MEETINGS	
24 September 2015	
26 November 2015	
28 January 2016	
31 March 2016	
26 May 2016	
RESOLVED : That the above dates be noted.	85/15

Signed:

Dated: